January 1, 1942

Dear “hately Cerington,

I heve finne my beat ebout your letter of the 22nd, ond I really
do not swe any bettepr axpeditious method than that af the panras.
Those far the onsea you ahow gesm to me sninently raqﬁnnnbln, and I
eannot en2 that the use of r gtanderd error caAn ever be very ale=
leading ~hen applied tn the sum of a nunber of sush agores. 7F course
th+ distributlon will notumlly be gkew, an 13 the nature of the
binomial when p 19 not equal %o g, but the allowances for skewness
whlah can be nade do, in my oninlen, make vapy little diffsrance for
much lapour,. as appeared, for axample, in that esxpeanded by J.0.9.
heldane in allowing for skewnesa 1ln the scorea uased to detect linkage
in man.

The verlange of your total score will, I suprose, be ‘w

IHPQflng p]’, and the third moment about the =ean will be theoretlically
¢npg(q=-pllog p)?.
This will, I eupcose, be always positive, but I should not trink, in
general, large compared with the (varianc

If you would llke any partloular cages loocked at from the point

of view of whather the test of significance 1s eltered by allowance

for skewneas, I shoudd be glad to lock at them.
Yours sincerely,



